Monthly Meeting of the Village of Nassau Board of Trustees
November 9, 2021
AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Salute to Flag
Public Comment

Approve Minutes of Previous Meetings:
a. October, 2021 Board Meeting

Approve Treasurer Report:
a. October 2021 Treasurer Report

Correspondence:

Old Business:
a. Dump Truck Auction update
b.

New Business:

ERCSWMA Service Agreement Renewal

County Waste Refuse Pickup Change

Code Enforcements Resumes

Proposed Local Law #1 & #2 2021- Cannabis Opt Out

e oR

Resolutions:

Set Public Hearing December 22, 2021 at 7:00pm for Proposed Local Law #1 & #2 2021

Set Special Meeting December 22, 2021 at 7:30pm for Proposed Local Law #1 & #2 2021 Decision
Approve Matt Cooper for Fire Commissioner Position

Approve Village of Nassau Standard Workday Resolution

Bills No. through No. in the amount of § in the General Fund, $ in the Water Fund and $ paid
outside of abstract.

Adjournment

*Notice of fire escape route and alarm notification (when 20 or more people are present) in the event of fire you
will be notified from the dais. The fire exits are located at the back and side of room. Please move quickly and in an
orderly fashion to the indicated exits.

**This meeting presented under COVID19 Guidelines**



MONTHLY MEETING
VILLAGE OF NASSAU BOARD OF TRUSTEES
November 10, 2021

Mayor, Valenty called the Monthly Board Meeting, to order on Wednesday, November 10, 2021. Present
were Mayor Valenty, Trustees, Forte, Moldoff, Elder and Collins.

471043 Trustee Forte made a motion, seconded by Trustee Elder and unanimously cartied “To approve the
October 8, 2021 Monthly Board Meeting minutes as presented”.

#21-044 Trustee Forte made a motion, seconded by Trustee Collins and unanimously carried “To approve the
October 2021 Treasurer’s Report as presented”.

#21-045 Trustee Forte made a motion, seconded by Trustee Collins and unanimously carried “To adopt 2021
Thanksgiving Proclamation”.

#21-046 Trustee Elder made a motion, seconded by Trustee Collins and unanimously carried “To approve the
2022 Election Notice designating offices to be filled™.

#21-047 Trustee Elder made a motion, seconded by Trustee Collins and unanimously carried “To approve a
refund for Tax ID# 211.12-5-20 in the amount of $224.00 for duplicate refuse 2021 payment”.

#71-048 Trustee Forte made a motion, seconded by Trustee Elder and unanimously carried “to authorize Bills
No. 169 through No. 1204 in the amount of $20,212.04 in the General Fund, $622.44 in the Water Fund and
$3,313.74 paid outside of abstract.

There, being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Collins made a motion, seconded by Trustee
Moldoff and unanimously carried “To adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm”.

Respectfully Submitted,
Melissa Turner-Bulan/Clerk

#*This meeting was presented under COVID19 Guidelines**
Complete audio to this meeting and others can be found at VillageofNassau.org**



Operating Statement for the Period Ending

VILLAGE OF NASSAU
40 Malden Street PO Box 452

Current

Fund: GENERAL FUND A

Expenses

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

10101,
10104.
L1101,
11102.
11104,
12101.
12104.
13251.
13254.
13554.
14101.
14102,
4104,
14204,
14404.
14504,
14601.
14604,
16202,
16204,
16402.
16404.
19104.
19204,
19904,
31201,

L2
2

I~

(93]
=

L

1010.1 - Village Board PS
1010.4 - Village Board CE
1110.1 - Justices PS
1110.2 - Justices EQ
1110.4 - Justices CE
1210.1 - Mayor
1210.4 - Mayor CE
1325.1 - Treasurer
1325.4 - Treasurer CE
355.4 - Assessment
1410.1 - Village Clerk PS
1410.2 - Village Clerk EQ
1410.4 - Village Clerk CE
1420.4 - Attorney CE
1440.4 - Engineering CE
1450.4 - Elections CE
1460.1 - Records Management PS
1460.4 - Records Management CE
1620.2 - Buildings EQ
1620.4 - Buildings CE
1640.2 - Central Garage
1640.4 - Central Garage CE
1910.4 - Unallocated Insurance
1920.4 - Municipal Associatoin Dues
1990.4 - Contingency Account
3120.1 - Police & Constable PS

Nassau, NY 12123

(518) 766-3044 Fax: (518) 766-2939

11/30/2021
Monthly Amount

$1,000.00
$0.00
$3,151.65
$0.00
$159.79
$333.33
$0.00
$583.33
$6.45
$0.00
$2,000.38
$0.00
$226.23
$958.33
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,076.08
$0.00
$312.09
$2,129.00
$0.00
$0.00
$8,602.01

<o Wl

Amount

$6,000.00
$795.00
$18,267.60
$0.00
$1,914.94
$1,999.98
$0.00
$3.499.98
$1,142.95
$285.35
$13,277.03
$0.00
$3,001.32
$5,749.98
$10,404.78
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$5,739.82
$0.00
$2,138.70
$45,506.22
$0.00
$0.00
$44,709.75

Year - To - Date

Budget

$12,000.00
$1,000.00
$41,527.00
$500.00
$2,700.00
$4,000.00
$2,000.00
$7,000.00
$1,500.00
$750.00
$30,486.00
$1,000.00
$5.600.00
$17,000.00
$8,000.00
$1,500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$1,500.00
$13,000.00
$1,000.00
$4,000.00
$45,000.00
$1,000.00
$10,000.00
$103,633.00

Variance Y% Var

6,000.00
205.00
23,259.40
500.00
785.06
2,000.02
2,000.00
3,500.02
357.05
464.65
17,208.97
1,000.00
2,598.68
11,250.02
(2,404.78)
1,500.00
500.00
500.00
1,500.00
7,260.18
1,000.00
1,861.30
(506.22)
1,000.00
10,000.00
58,923.25

50.0%
20.5%
56.0%

100.0%
29.1%
50.0%

100.0%
50.0%
23.8%
62.0%
56.4%

100.0%
46.4%
66.2%

(30.1)%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
55.8%

100.0%
46.5%

(1.1%

100.0%

100.0%
56.9%

Report Date: 12/4/2021 8:40:23 AM

Page: 1 of 3 Pages



Operating Statement for the Period Ending

Current
31202.1 5120.2 - Police & Canstable EQ
312041 3120.4 - Police & Constable CE
35101.1 3510.1 - Dog Control PS
36201.1 3620.1 - Safety Inspection PS
36204.1 3620.4 - Safety Inspection CE
50104.1 5010.4 - Supt. of Highway CE
51101.1 5110.1 - General Repairs PS
51102.1 5110.2 - General Repairs EQ
51104.1 5110.4 - General Repairs CE
51421.1 5142.1 - Snow Removal PS
514221 5142.2 - Snow Removal EQ

51424.1 5142.4 - Snow Removal CE

51824.1 5182.4 - Street Lighting CE

36804.1 5680.4 - Chips Project

65104.1 6510.4 - Veterans Services CE

69894.1 6989.4 - Economic Opportunity
71404.1 7140.4 - Playgrounds/Recreation CE
755041 7550.4 - Celebrations CE

798941 7989.4 - Beautification Committee
80101.1 8010.1 - Zoning PS

801041 8010.4 - Zoning CE

80204.1 8020.4 - Planning CE

81604.1 8160.4 - Refuse/Garbage CE

90108.1 9010.8 - State Retirement

90158.1 9015.8 - Fire & Police Retirement
90308.1 9030.8 - Social Security (Village Share)
90358.1 9035.8 - Medicare

90408.1 9040.8 - Workers Comp

90508.1 9050.8 - Unemployment Insurance
90608.1 9060.8 - Medical Insuance (Village Share)
99509.1 9950.9 - Transfers to Capt. Projects

Subtotal for APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT:

Subtotal for Expenses

Other Income

11/30/2021

Monthly Amount

$0.00
$1,378.75
$112.92
$1,106.70
$64.40
$0.00
$2,883.46
$0.00
$633.04
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,630.56
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4,541.58
$0.00
$683.99
$237.14
$0.00
$0.00
$6,045.84
$0.00
$0.00
$1,530.95
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,012.52
$0.00

$42,440.52

$42,440.52

Amount
$9,352.23
$8,380.69

$677.52
$11,223.55
$64.40
$0.00
$22.083.54
$45,293.08
$5,750.36
$0.00
$0.00
§0.00
$9,386.13
$£0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$14,934.24
$92.00
$993.46
$1,422.84
$117.78
$0.00
$34,552.95
$0.00
$0.00
$9,418.67
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$7,087.68
$0.00

$345,264.52
$345,264.52

Year - To - Date

Budget
$9,353.00
$24,600.00
$1,457.00
$26,000.00
$2,000.00
$1,500.00
$45,778.00
$50,000.00
$22,000.00
$3,746.00
$1,000.00
£8,000.00
$19,000.00
$30,000.00
$200.00
$3,000.00
$9,650.00
$2,200.00
$1,300.00
$2,550.00
$500.00
$500.00
$85,727.00
$15,091.00
$9,977.00
$17,278.00
$4,041.00
$8,600.00
$500.00
$15,600.00
$11,500.00

$749,344.00

$749,344.00

404,079.48

Variance % Var
0.77 0.0%
16,219.31 65.9%
779.48 53.5%
14,776.45 36.8%
1,935.60 96.8%
1,500.00 100.0%
23,694.46 51.8%

4,706.92 9.4%
16,249.64 73.9%
3,746.00  100.0%
1,000.00  100.0%
8,000.00  100.0%
9,613.87 50.6%
30,000.00  100.0%
200.00  100.0%
3,000.00  100.0%
(5,284.24)  (54.8)%

2,108.00 95.8%
306.54 23.6%
1,127.16 44.2%

382.22 76.4%
500.00 100.0%
51,174.05 59.7%
15,091.00 100.0%
9,977.00 100.0%
7,859.33 43.5%
4,041.00 100.0%
8,600.00 100.0%
500.00 100.0%
8,512.32 54.6%
11,500.00 100.0%
404,079.48 53.9%
53.9%

Report Date: 12/4/2021 8:40:23 AM

Page: 2 of 3 Pages



Operating Statement for the Period Ending

11/30/2021

Monthly Amount

Current
REVENUE ACCOUNT
1001.1 1001 - Real Property Tax
1081.1 1081 - Other Payments in Lieu Of
1090. 1 1090 - Real Property Tax Interest & Penalty
1091.1 1091 - Penalty on Refuse Spec Assessment
1120.1 1120 - Non-Property Tax Distribution by County
1170.1 1170 - Franchise Fees
1255.1 1255 - Village Clerk Fees
211001 2110 - Zoning Fees
21151 2115 - Planning Board Fees
2130.1 2130 - Refuse and Garbage Charges
2401.1 2401 - Interest & Earnings
2590.1 2590 - Permits - Septic
2610.1 2610 - Fines, Forfeits of Bail
2705.1 2705 - Gifts & Donations
3001.1 3001 - State Per Capita Aid
3005.1 3005 - State Aid Mtg Tax
3389.1 3389 - State Aid Public Safety
3501.1 3501 - State Aid/CHIPS
4785.1 4785 - Fed Aid, Disaster Assistance

Subtotal for REVENUE ACCOUNT:

Subtotal for Other Income

Net Amounts

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$29.00
$0.00
$5,195.27
$84.82
$0.00
$0.00
$234.00
$0.00
$400.00
$1,477.50
£0.00
$0.00
$12,806.10
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$20,226.69

$20,226.69

($22,213.83)

Amount

$350,000.00
$957.00
$1,309.64
$3.444.00
$17,683.49
$12,601.26
$438.07
$162.50
$62.50
$86,758.00
$9.08
$3,700.00
$8,099.00
$1,890.00
$20,728.29
$23,935.46
$0.00
$0.00
$1,046.95

$532,825.24
$532,825.24

$187,560.72

Year - To - Date

Budget Variance Y% Var

$350,000.00 0.00 0.0%
$956.00 (1.00)  (0.1)%
$3,000.00 1,690.36 56.3%
$4,400.00 956.00 21.7%
$70,000.00 52,316.51 74.7%
$12,000.00 (601.26) (5.0)%
$1,000.00 361.93 56.2%
$350.00 187.50 33.6%
$500.00 437.50 87.3%
$87,840.00 1,082.00 1.2%
$400.00 390.92 97.7%
$5,000.00 1,300.00 26.0%
$23,000.00 14,901.00 64.8%
$0.00 (1,890.00) 0.0%
$10,548.00 (10,180.29)  (96.5)%
$11,000.00 {12,935.46) (117.6)%
$5,275.00 5,275.00 100.0%
$30,000.00 30,000.00 100.0%
$0.00 (1,046.95) 0.0%
$615,269.00 82,443.76 13.4%
$615,269.00 82,443.76 13.4%

($134.075.00)

(8321,635.72) (139.9)%

Report Date: 12/4/2021 8:40:23 AM

Page: 3 of 3 Pages



VILLAGE OF NASSAU
40 Malden Street PO Box 452

Nassau, NY 12123

(518) 766-3044 Fax: (518) 766-2939

Operating Statement for the Period Ending

Current
Fund: WATER F

Expenses

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

14404 .4 1440.4 - Engineering CE

19904 .4 1990.4 - Contingency Account

831014 8310.1 - Administration PS

831024 8310.2 - Administration EQ

83104.4 8310.4 - Administration CE

832044 8320.4 - Source Power Pump CE
§3301.4 330.1 - Purification PS

83302.4 8330.2 - Purification EQ

83304.4 §330.4 - Purification CE

83401 .4 8340.1 - Transmission/Distribution PS
834024 8340.2 - Transmission/Distribution EQ
83404 .4 8340.4 - Transmission/Distribution CE
90108.4 9010.8 - State Retirement

90308.4 9030.8 - Social Security (Village Share)
90408 .4 9040.8 - Workers Comp

90608 .4 9060.8 - Medical Insuance (Village Share)
972064 9720.6 - Installment Bond Principal
97207 .4 9720.7 - Installment Bond Interest

Subtotal for APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT:

Subtotal for Expenses

Other Income

REVENUE ACCOUNT

21444 2144 - Water Service Charges
2148.4 2148 - Interest and Penalties on Water Rents
2401.4 2401 - Interest & Farnings

11/30/2021

Monthly Amount

$0.00
$0.00
$847.84
$0.00
$0.00
$747.06
$220.00
$0.00
$35.76
$3,513.94
$0.00
$635.33
$0.00
$350.51
$0.00
$1,026.12
$0.00
$0.00

$7,376.56

$7,376.56

$0.00
$1,463.23
$0.00

Amount

$8,433.77
$0.00
$5,385.96
$0.00
$0.00
$4,798.73
$1,430.00
$0.00
$3,867.63
$22,770.21
$0.00
$4,146.67
$0.00
$2,263.34
$0.00
$7,182.81
$39,199.97
$5,694.71

$105,173.80
$105,173.80

$113,094.00
$8,824.24
$0.00

Year - To - Date

Budget

$12,500.00
$10,000.00
$12,285.00
$1,000.00
$1,500.00
$9,000.00
$3,538.00
$1,000.00
$3,500.00
$46,268.00
$12,500.00
$25.877.00
$10,061.00
$4.,626.00
$4,000.00
$10,400.00
$68,200.00
$9,820.00

$246,075.00
$246,075.00

$233,975.00
$12,000.00
$100.00

Variance

4,066.23
10,000.00
6.899.04
1,000.00
1,500.00
4,201.27
2,108.00
1,000.00
(367.63)
23,497.79
12,500.00
21,730.33
10,061.00
2,362.66
4,000.00
3,217.19
29,000.03
4,125.29

140,901.20
140,901.20

120,881.00
3,175.76
100.00

Y Var

32.5%
100.0%
56.2%
100.0%
100.0%
46.7%
59.6%
100.0%

(10.5)%

50.8%
100.0%
84.0%
100.0%
51.1%
100.0%
30.9%
42.5%
42.0%

57.3%
57.3%

51.7%
26.5%
100.0%

Report Date: 12/4/2021 8:40:34 AM

Page: 1 of 2 Pages



Operating Statement for the Period ._w_::sm | :.\.uc\mou_. ) Year - To  Date

Current Monthly Amount Amount Budget Variance % Var
2770.4 2770 - Unclassified Revenues - $0.00 $2,017.00 $0.00 (2,017.00)  0.0%
Subtotal for REVENUE ACCOUNT: $1,463.23 $123,935.24 $246,075.00 122,139.76 49.6%
Subtotal for Other Income $1,463.23 $123,935.24 $246,075.00 122,139.76 49.6%
Net Amounts ($5,913.33) $18.761.44 $0.00 {$18,761.44) 0.0%

Report Date: 12/4/2021 8:40:34 AM Page: 2 of 2 Pages



VILLAGE OF NASSAU
40 Malden Street PO Box 452
Nassau, NY 12123
(518) ,.__oo-u?ﬁ Fax: (518) 766-2939

Operating Statement for the Period Ending 11/30/2021 Year - To - Date
Current Monthly Amount Amount Budget Variance % Var

Fund: CAPITAL ACCOUNT

Other Income

REVENUE ACCOUNT

2401.5 2401 - Interest & Eamings $6.72 $35.62 $0.00 (35.62) 0.0%
Subtotal for REVENUE ACCOUNT: $6.72 $35.62 $0.00 (35.62) 0.0%

Subtotal for Other Income $6.72 $35.62 $0.00 (35.62) 0.0%

Net Amounts $6.72 $35.62 $0.00 ($35.62) 0.0%

Report Date: 12/4/2021 8:40:48 AM Page: 1 of 1 Pages



Village of Nassau Police Department
Monthly Report
November 2021

Enclosed are the monthly reports for arrests, incidents, traffic tickets and auto accidents.
There were 3 arrests, 41 incidents and 1 property damage auto accident investigated.
A total of 35 traffic stops were conducted and 15 traffic tickets were issued.

Current Vehicle mileage:
Unit 602 - 2016 Ford Interceptor Utility — approximately 55,771 Miles
Unit 603 - 2020 Ford Interceptor Utility — approximately 9,463 Miles

ltems of interest:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

On 11/2/21 the Nassau Police responded to a Westbrook Dr. address for a Mental Health
Complaint. Upon response and assessment, a juvenile was “arrested” under the Mental Health Law
and transported to Samaritan Hospital for a mental health evaluation.

On 11/19/21 the Nassau Police responded to a Chatham St. address for a Mental Health Complaint.
Upon response and assessment, a juvenile was “arrested” under the Mental Health Law and
transported to Samaritan Hospital for a mental health evaluation.

There were 3 Penal Law Investigations (all Harassments) which were closed by investigation. There
are 2 open Alcohol Beverage and Control (ABC) law cases being investigated for the month of
October.

On 11/24/21, Daniel Albertine was involved in a property damage auto accident (no injury) on
McClellan Rd, where he struck a telephone pole causing it to break and fall which caused the top of
a second pole to break and fall. Mr. Albertine was arrested for DWI, at the time of the accident he
had his 9-month old child in the vehicle. He was further charged with Felony Aggravated DWI
(Leandra’s Law). He was released on an appearance ticket per the Village Judge.

The monthly streetlight survey was completed and for the 31 month in a row; all Village Street lights
appear to be working properly.

6) Vacation watches were requested by 2 separate village residents. The Nassau Police completed a

7)

number of checks of each of the residential properties.

Officer Luis Martinez will be completing his field orientation during the month of December with
hopes of having him on the schedule filling shifts in January 2022.

8) As was stated last month, there is an effort to get replacement body armor for Chief Colonno and

Officer D. Bunney. We have changed vendors and will be working with Galls Uniforms in Albany. We
do not currently have an account with Galls. Once we have an account we can proceed with our
order.

Submitted by: Dan Colonno, Chief of Police



NASSAU VILLAGE POLICE DEPT. SJS Incident Type Report

$JS INCIDENT TYPES BETWEEN 11/01/2021 AND 11/30/2021
Selection Type: All Incidents, Sorted by "Date Incident Reported”

Page | of 3

Print Date/Time: 12/032021 22:53:23

Incident Number Incident Type From To Report Date  Status Status Date
Incident Address Information Business Name Location Tvpe

15655 EMS 11/01/2021 17:15 11/01/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/01/2021
99 CHATHAM STREET NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15656 ANIMAL COMPLAINT-OTHER ANIMAL 11/02/2021 20:34 11/02/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/02/2021
11 JOHN ST / FAIRGROUNDS PARK NASSAU, NEW YORK 1212 REPORT OF SICK DEER OTHER OUTSIDE LOCATION

15657 MENTAL HEALTH INCIDENTS 11/02/2021 20:45 11/02/2021  ARREST - JUVENILE 11/02/2021
55 WEASTBROOK DR NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15658 HARASSMENT 11/03/2021 18:16 11/03/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/03/2021
CHATHAM ST BLDG 11 NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15659 DOMESTIC DISPUTE 11/03/2021 18:11 11/03/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/03/2021
11 CHATHAM ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 STREET

15660 ATTEMPT TO LOCATE PERSON 11/03/2021 19:25 11/03/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/03/2021
75 CHURCH ST APT 9E NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 MULTIPLE DWELLING

15661 ATTEMPT TO LOCATE PERSON 11/04/2021 16:52 11/04/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/04/2021
75 CHURCI STREET APT 9E NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123

15662 HARASSMENT 11/06/2021 17:02 11/06/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/06/2021
23 CHATHAM ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 MULTIPLE DWELLING

15663 LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS 11/06/2021 19:18 11/06/2021 PENDING INVESTIGATION 11/06/2021
4 CHATHAM ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 GRAND HALL OTHER BUILDING

15665 ASSIST POLICE 11/06/2021 21:40 11/06/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/06/2021
RT 20/ MY PLACE CAFE SCHODACK, NEW YORK 12123 SPD/ RECKLESS DRIVER CRASHING CARS RESTAURANT

15664 AMBULANCE REQUEST 11/06/2021 22:14 11/06/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/06/2021
67 SHERWOOD ACRES NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 ELDERLY MAN - DIFFICULTY BREATHING

15668 ASSIST POLICH 11/07/2021 12:35 11/07/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/07/2021
1672 ROUTE 22 NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 NYSP INVESTIGATION GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15666 EMS 11/07/2021 15:37 11/07/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/07/2021
5 FAIRGROUNDS ST APT 113 NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 NASSAU SENIOR HOUSING MULTIPLE DWELLING

15667 ASSIST POLICE 11/07/2021 20:10 11/07/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/07/2021

1485 STATE RT. 9 NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 NYSP / INVESTIGAITON



SJS INCIDENT TYPES BETWEEN 11/01/2021 AND 11/30/2021
Selection Type: All Incidents, Sorted by "Date Incident Reported"

Page 2 of 3
Print Date/Time: 12/03/2021 22:53:28

Incident Number Incident Type From To Report Date  Status Status Date
Incident Address Information Business Name Location Type

15669 ASSIST OTHER DEPT 11/07/2021 21:00 11/07/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/07/2021
POB 4287 WEST VIRGINIA FBIWEST VIRGINIA /INVESTIGATION GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15673 ASSIST POLICE 11/09/2021 17:00 11/09/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/11/2021
5 MUNICIPAL PLAZA CLIFTON PARK, NEW YORK 12065 NYSP/ INVESTIGATION GOVERNMENT OFTICE

15670 ATTEMPT TO LOCATE PERSON 11/09/2021 17:12 11/09/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/09/2021
2 CHATHAM ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 HOMELLSS PERSON PARKINGLOT

15671 AMBULANCE REQUEST 11/10/2021 17:55 11/10/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/10/2021
2 PARK AVE NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15672 ASSIST POLICE 11/11/2021 13:39 11/11/2021  CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/11/2021
5 MUNICPAL PLAZA CLIFTON PARK, NEW YORK 12065 NYSP/ INVESTIGATION GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15690 ASSIST CITIZEN 11/12/2021 14:52 11/12/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION  11/22/2021
1 GRISWALD ST 2ND FL APT 2 NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 ADOPT A FAMILY FOR CHRISTMAS MULTIPLE DWELLING

15674 DOMESTIC DISPUTE 11/13/2021 11:30 11/13/2021 11:40 11/13/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/13/2021
3BULLIS WAY APT 3 NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 MENTAL HEALTH / CPS MULTIPLE DWELLING

15675 ASSIST CITIZEN 11/13/2021 16:39 11/13/2021 11:40 11/13/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/13/2021
LORDS HILL NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 THREAT COMPLAINT

15676 ASSIST CITIZEN 11/14/2021 12:58 11/13/2021 11:40 11/14/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/14/2021
40 MALDEN ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 LOST LICENSE PLATES/MISSING VEHICLE GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15677 DOMESTIC DISPUTE 11/14/2021 13:23 11/13/2021 11:40 11/14/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 1 1/14/2021
22 WESTBROOK DR. NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15678 MENTAL HEALTH INCIDENTS 11/14/2021 15:30 11/13/2021 11:40 11/14/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/14/2021
57 ELM ST NASSAU,NEW YORK 12123 SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15679 HARASSMENT 11/15/2021 17:10 11/13/2021 11:40 11/15/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/15/2021
26 ELM STREET NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15680 FALSE (ANY TYPE) 11/15/2021 21:30 11/13/2021 11:40 11/15/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/15/2021
43 ELM STREET NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 ACCIDENTIAL 911 CALL SINGLE FAMILY HOME

15681 DOMESTIC DISPUTE 11/16/2021 18:45 11/13/2021 11:40 11/16/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/16/2021

3 CHATHAM ST APT 1 NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123



$JS INCIDENT TYPES BETWEEN 11/01/2021 AND 11/30/2021
Selection Type: All Incidents, Sorted by "Date Incident Reported”

Page3 of 3
Print Date/Time: 12/03/2021 22:53:28

Incident Number Incident Type From To Report Date  Status Status Date
Incident Address Information Business Name Location Type

15682 MENTAL HEALTH INCIDENTS 11/19/2021 00:39 11/13/2021 11:40 11/19/2021 ARREST - JUVENILE 11/19/2021
19 CHATHAM STREET NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123

15688 ASSIST POLICE 11/19/2021 16:55 11/13/2021 11:40 11/192021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/21/2021
1400 WASHINGTON AV ALBANY, NEW YORK 12222 SUNY ALBANY POLICE DEPT GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15683 LIQUOR LLAW VIOLATIONS 11/19/2021 20:45 11/13/2021 11:40 11/19/2021 PENDING INVESTIGATION  11/19/2021
4 CHATHAM ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 GRAND IALT

15684 PROPERTY FOUND 11/20/2021 13:54 11/13/2021 11:40 11/20/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 1 1/20/2021
40 MALDEN ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15687 ASSIST POLICE 11/20/2021 16:32 11/13/2021 11:40 11/20/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/21/2021
77 MAIN ST. CHATHAM, NEW YORK 12037 CHATHAM POLICE DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15685 DOMESTIC DISPUTE 11/21/2021 15:20 11/13/2021 11:40 11/21/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 1 1/21/2021
75-79 CHURCH ST APT 5S NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 PINE TREE APTS MULTIPLE DWELLING

15686 ASSIST OTHER DEPT 11/21/2021 16:06 11/13/2021 11:40 11/21/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/21/2021
127 BLOOMINGROVE DR TROY, NEW YORK 12180 RENSS COUNTY DSS CHILD PROTECTIVE GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15689 ASSIST POLICE 11/22/2021 14:48 11/13/2021 11:40 11/22/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/22/2021
1485 STATE RT 20 CASTLETON, NEW YORK 12033 NYSP /INVESTIGATION GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15691 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED 11/24/2021 17:11 11/13/2021 11:40 11/24/2021 ARREST - ADULT 11/24/2021
522 MCCLELLANRD NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 STREET

15692 ASSIST POLICE 11/25/2021 14:32 11/13/2021 11:40 11/25/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/25/2021
1485 STATE ROUTE 9 CASTLETON, NEW YORK 12033 NYSP /INVESTIGATION GOVERNMENT OFFICE

15693 LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS 11/27/2021 18:50 11/13/2021 11:40 11/27/2021 PENDING INVESTIGATION 11/27/2021
CHURCH ST NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 B AND M PETROLEUM AND FOOD MART GAS STATION

15694 PROPERTY CHECK 11/27/2021 17:30 11/13/2021 11:40 11/27/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 11/27/2021
ALL VILLAGE STREETS NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123 STREET LIGHT SURVEY STREET

15697 PROPERTY CHECK 11/30/2021 16:00 11/13/2021 11:40 11/30/2021 CLOSED BY INVESTIGATION 12/03/2021

99 CIHATHAM ST. /6 TREMONT DR. NASSAU, NEW YORK 1217

Records Retumned: 41

VACATION HOUSE WATCII

SINGLE FAMILY HOME



Village of Nassau Police Department Traffic Ticket Report

From 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

Date Time Officer Name Badge Ticket Number Section And Offense Location R/IL Speed Zone
11/02/2021  20:06 BUNNEY D 109 NPD2DRBEFY 1111D1  PASSED RED SIGNAL ALVVANY AVE AT CHURCHIST E
11/06/2021  21:05 BUNNEY D 109 NPD2DRR6EKS 37512AB2 SIDEWINGS/SIDEWINDOWS/NON/TRASNPRNT ALBANY AVE W/B 2
11/06/2021  21:05 BUNNEY D 109 NPD2DRR6C2 1180D SPEED IN ZONE ALBANY AVE W/B 2 52 35
11/06/2021  21:23 BUNNEY D 109 NPD2DRR7LO 1172A FLD TO STOP @ STOP SIGN MCCLELLAN ST AT ALBANYLAVE
11/11/2021  20:23 BUNNEY J 107 MPD3DS93IH 1129A FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY ALBANY AVE WB 1
11/12/2021  17:59 BUNNEY D 109 NPD2DSCZZ5 4011A UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE ALBANY AVE AT CHURCH 9T
11/15/2021  19:02 FUCHS K 111 NPD3DSPQ45 1180D SPEED IN ZONE CHATHAM ST(SB) / MEAR2 61 40
11/15/2021  19:33 FUCHS K 111 NPD3DSPSGP 1180D SPEED IN ZONE CHATHAM STREET (NB) / QROS56 40
11/22/2021  22:55 FUCHS K 111 NPD3DTGMPX 1180D SPEED IN ZONE LABANY AVENUE (EB) / JOMN S50 35
11/24/2021  19:35 BUNNEY D 109 BKG1DTNMY7 11923 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED (MISD) MCCLELLAN RD 5
11/24/2021  19:35 BUNNEY D 109 BKGLDTNMOF 11922AB  AGGRAVATED DWI - CHILD IN VEHICLE MCCLELLAN RD 5
11/24/2021  19:35 BUNNEY D 109 BKG1DTNLB] 11922 DRIV'G W/.08 OF 1% OR MORE OF ALC (MISD) MCCLELLAN RD 5
11/27/2021  21:37 BUNNEY D 109 NPD2DVOGHH 1172A FLD TO STOP @ STOP SIGN MCCLELLAN RD AT ALBANMY A
11/28/2021  18:25 MONUTEAUX N 112 NPD3DV37NQ 1111D1 PASSED RED SIGNAL ALBANY AVE E/B 1
11/28/2021  18:25 MONUTEAUX N 112 NPD3DV388M 306B UNINSPECTED MOTOR VEHICLE (EXP SEP 2021) ALBANY AVE E/B 1

Total

Tickets issued: 15.

Report created:
12/3/2021 22:19:12

Page 1 of 1



Distribution of Tickets Issued in Various Jurisdictions in Rensselaer County, 2013-2017, 2020, and 2021
Sources: New York State Traffic Safety Statistical Repository, Institute for Traffic Safety Management and Research
Nassau PD Ticket Reports (January 2020-November 2021)

Total County, 2013-2017 Speeding | Nassau Village Police,

caii B 2013-2017

| Speeding
S 27%

Safety Restraints

3%
mmm%mﬁ_ Restraints l 2
i o) T
- - e . e o ” Celi Phone |
| Other V&T | ; Sy o - .mm\u
57% Cell Phone | | Other V&T
, 3% | - 53% | -
T Texting |
— Texting 6% _
, 19 j
_.Bnm:,ma..mzc?w “ Impaired Driving
3% 3% .
Vill Police j , i i | Speeding |
Nassau Village : F———. Nassau Village Police, |
2020 _ November 2021
Ow:,m: 4@4 :
o _ 53%
| Cell Phone 2% SRS o S
" Impaired Driving |
B ——— 20%
| Other V&T 49% | £

Texting 4%

November 2021 NPD Report



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Water Systems Operation Report
Microbiological Sample Results

Burcau of Water Supply Protection 11/30/2021
Public Water System Name | Reporting Monthrvear - ‘Date Report Submitied  Source Water Typefs)
Village of Nassau (PWS) Nov-2021 127712021
- Public Water System ID  Couly “Town Village, or Gty WELL
4100042 Rensselaer Village of Nassau, NY
Chlorination Other Treatments / Readings
— Source(s) in Trei:)?jn‘f;w CVIip(;:; Terome e F;:;;E;r;e
Use (gallonsfday) \?Elsg';‘ "S:(; Per) Hypochlorite added | oo i
g Y to crock (Quarts) (man)
(Ibs.)
; Well 2 69160 4 1.275556922
S Well 2 66488 o] 1.589868784
3 Well 2 68240 4 1.180042744
" Well 2 66368 0 0.566066504
3 Well 2 59704 4 0.462313086
g Well 2 65924 0 0.579493463
5 Weli 2 67832 0 0.504424751
g Weli 2 77372 4 0.614281356]
g Weil 2 68504 o} 0.543780042
10 Weli 2 64860 4 0.543780042
1 Well 2 58280 0 0.973146141
12 Well 2 66932 4 0.569118083
fa Well 2 61724 Q0 0.506886038
14 Well 2 67628 0 0430576742
15 Weli 2 81480 4 0.507781506
16 Well 2 64440 (0] 1.25480628
17 Well 2 70452 0 0.43515411
13 well 2 61516 4 0.569728434
19 Well 2 64236 0 0.524259984
20 Well 2 69532 0 0448275864
2 Well 2 77744 0 0.40463838
22 Well 2 73868 4 0.521818757
23 Well 2 75528 0 0.447665542
24 Well 2 67812 4 0.423863292
25 Well 2 72360 0] 0.483368933
26 Well 2 73488 o 1.036313653
37 Well 2 68464 4 0.3512358396
28 Well 2 75128 0 0.558353054.
29 Well 2 81836 0 0.376258761
30 Well 2 68080 kS 0.367714375
31 e
Tolal 2084980 44
AVG. 69499.33333 4 0.635052384
Chlorine Mix Ratio = quarts/gallons of % chlorine added to gallens of water in crock

Reported by: PETER DERKOWSKI

Signature: - 3'f';.2-:”’f«-’{_/ldf/§f& /.' o~

Title: CHIEF OPERATOR

NYS DOH Operator Certification Number NY0041813

Date:

12/712021 Operator Grade Level 2B




A Resolution Authorizing the extension of the service agreement with The Eastern Rensselaer
County Solid Waste Management.

WHEREAS, the Eastern Rensselaer County Solid Waste Management Authority manages MSW
programs, Recycling programs, Household hazardous waste programs and Education programs;
and

WHEREAS, the Eastern Rensselaer County Solid Waste Management Authority service
agreements are all coming to an end in the next three months at staggered dates for their member
communities, and the Eastern Rensselaer County Solid Waste Management Authority board of
directors has determined that due to large projects currently in progress, that it would be in the
best interest and benefit of the member municipality’s to extend these service agreements one
year to further pursue these projects; and

WHEREAS, the Eastern Rensselaer County Solid Waste Management Authority service
agreements would remain unchanged to the current agreements; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that a Contract by and between the EASTERN RENSSELAER
COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY, herein called the ERCSWMA, and
the Village of Valley Falls be executed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Members of Village of Nassau to extend the
ERCSWMA service agreement 1 year from the end of the current agreement.

In Favor

Opposed




» Tracy D. Church

220 Snyders Corner Road
Phone: 518-378-4935
E-mail: tchurch6@yahoo.com

My goal is to secure a position as a Code Enforcement Official within the where I can
contribute on multiple levels.

Throughout my professional career, I have developed not only customer relations and
problem solving skills, but have additionally developed and utilized strong
organizational qualities, necessary to complete projects in a timely, proficient and
cost effective manner.

NYS Certified Code Enforcement Official (February 2020-Present)
Town of Poestenkill

Enforcement of the NYS uniform building code and standards for all aspects of
construction, Reviewing construction prints, Enforcement of zoning laws,
Enforcement of local town laws, Plan review —prebuilt, issue building permits,
required inspections that follow, issuing certificates of occupancy, enforcing state and
locate municipal codes, MS-4 inspections, permit review, enforcing state and local
MS-4 requirements.

NYS Certified Code Enforcement Official (June 2021-Present)
Town of East Greenbush

Enforcement of the NYS uniform building code and standards for all aspects of
construction, Reviewing construction prints, Enforcement of zoning laws,
Enforcement of local town laws, Plan review —prebuilt, issue building permits,
required inspections that follow, issuing certificates of occupancy, enforcing state and
locate municipal codes, MS-4 inspections, permit review, enforcing state and local
MS-4 requirements.



Energy Auditor (August 2018-May 2019)
Commission for Economic Opportunity

Afttaining necessary employer sponsored BPI NYSERTA, NYSWAD certifications,
Scheduling with client for Energy audit, Meeting with client to acquire signatures on
paper work and required form's. Perform heating system and ventilation testing,
Evaluate building for any necessary air sealing/ weatherization measures, Document
site with photos, notes, diagrams, compile data for work scope, assign scope to crew
chief for execution.

Crew Chief (May 2018-August 2018)
Commission for Economic Opportunity

Supervising construction crew members while performing weatherization techniques
during work scope. Ensuring proper materials and quantities are being pulled for
specific job number (Scope). Delegating tasks to appropriate crew members for
completion, Inspecting completed operations for quality and time frame allotment.
Completing necessary form's RE: Change orders, Inventory used, Inventory returned,
Necessary testing Data.

Vocational Skills Instructor (October 2017-May 2018)
Commission for Economic Opportunity, YouthBuild

Using the NCCER core curriculum construction modules, Provide vocational
construction instruction to 16-24 year old at risk youth. In preparation for entry level
employment. Using designated vocational curriculum, develop and utilize a variety
of instructional strategies, including outside presenters, to meet diverse student needs.
Facilitate and maintain regular communications with all construction partners such as
Habitat For Humanity, to ensure effective collaboration in alignment with program
needs. Identify potential internship and employment opportunities through creation of
a network of skilled tradespeople and contractors. Comply with all agency procedures
to include: Fiscal, Human Resources, facilities and 1.T.

Self Employed General Contractor (March 2003-April 2017)
Tracy D. Church Construction Services

Responsible for the day to day operations of all phases of general construction,
Beginning with meeting with prospective as well as existing clients and engineers, to




discuss, evaluate and add options to their needs. Measuring, compiling a biddable list
of materials and labor quantities to properly provide an accurate proposal. Then
provide and complete in a timely manner all material and labor as promised.

Experience to include, but not limited to:

Preliminary task evaluation, Customer relations with Professional approach,
Blueprint reading, Material and labor estimating, Hiring and supervising all
personnel; including subcontractors where required, Quality control, Trouble
shooting, Layout, Elevations, Footings, foundations, General construction, Plumbing,
Electrical, Wood and metal framing, Insulation, drywall, millwork, Siding, Wood and
vinyl, Flooring; including ceramic, hardwood, bamboo, laminate, wood plank,
concrete, Window and door installation, Complete renovations, additions, kitchens,
bathrooms, garages, new homes.

b Member and Three Year trustee, Wynantskill Volunteer Fire Department

» National Association Underwater Instructors

» National Fire Prevention Association

b New York State Association of Fire Chiefs

» Rensselaer County Bureau Emergency Services Juvenile Intervention, Arson
Investigation, R,C,J.F,LR E,( Received Honorary Associates Award)
Wynantskill Fire Dept. Rescue/Recovery Scuba Team captain 1993-1997

-

» Certified GASTITE Technician

Certified Pool Operator

NCCER Instructor certified

NYS Certified Code Enforcement Official
OSHA 10

v v v v




Village of Nassau
Mavyor Bob Valenty
40 Malden Street
Nassau, NY 12123

November 27, 2021

Dear Bob,

| am submitting a letter of interest for the position of Fire Commissioner of the Nassau
Fire District # 1. | have served the Board of Fire Commissioners for 10 years and additionally
have been elected as Chairman of the Board of Fire Commissioners for the past 9 years.

| look forward to providing the residents of the Nassau Fire District with the same level
of dedication, leadership, and hardworking approach as | have for the past 10 years. If you have
any questions or need anything further from myself, feel free to reach out to me anytime via
email or my cell phone 518-376-8013.

Sincerely,

Matt Cooper

Past Chief

Chairman

Board of Fire Commissioners
Nassau Fire District #1

Cc: NFD Files
Dec. Minutes NFD #1



VILLAGE OF NASSAU
40 MALDEN STREET

P.O. BOX 452

NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123
Telephone (518) 766-3044 Ext. 0
Fax: (518) 766-2939

A Progressive Village with Traditional Values

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT the Board of Trustees of the Village of Nassau,
Rensselaer County, New York will hold a Public Hearing on December 22, 2021 at
7:00pm & 7:15pm at the Village Municipal Building, 40 Malden Street, Nassau, New
York in reference to;

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #1 OF 2021

Village of Nassau, County of Rensselaer

A LOCAL LAW OPTING OUT OF CANNABIS DISPENSARY SITES IN THE
VILLAGE OF NASSAU AS AUTHORIZED UNDER CANNABIS LAW ARTICLE 4

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #2 OF 2021
Village of Nassau, County of Rensselaer

A LOCAL LAW OPTING OUT OF ON-SITE CANNABIS CONSUMPTION SITES IN
THE VILLAGE OF NASSAU AS AUTHORIZED UNDER CANNABIS TLAW
ARTICLE 4

All persons interested shall have an opportunity to be heard.

By Order of the Board of Trustees
Melissa Turner-Bulan

Village Clerk
Dated: December 8, 2021
Mayor Clerk Treasurer Building/Codes Attorney
Robert W. Valenty Melissa Turner-Bulan Wendy Ashley Kevin Hitchcock David L. Gruenberg
Craig Surprise
Trustees

Gaetano J. Forte ITT Charles Collins Richard Elder Julia Moldoff




VILLAGE OF NASSAU

LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF THE YEAR 2021

A LOCAL LAW OPTING OUT OF CANNABIS DISPENSARY SITES IN THE VILLAGE OF
NASSAU AS AUTHORIZED UNDER CANNABIS LAW ARTICLE 4

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF NASSAU AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1.
Legislative Intent

It is the intent of this local law to opt out of allowing cannabis dispensary sites in
the Village of Nassau that would otherwise be allowed under Cannabis Law Article 4.

Section 2.
Authority

This local law is adopted pursuant to Cannabis Law § 131 which expressly
authorizes the Village Board to adopt a local law requesting the Cannabis Control Board
to prohibit the establishment of cannabis dispensary licenses within the jurisdiction of
the Village of Nassau and is subject to a permissive referendum, the procedure of which
is governed by Municipal Home Rule Law § 24.

Section 3.
Local Opt-Out

The Board of Trustees of the Village of Nassau hereby opts out of allowing cannabis
dispensary sites from being established and operated within the jurisdiction of the Village
of Nassau.

Section 4.
Severability

In any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, or part of this local law or the
application thereof to any person, firm or corporation, or circumstance, shall be adjusted
by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional, such order or
judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remainder thereof, but shall be
confined in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, or part of this
local law or in its application to the person, individual, firm or corporation or
circumstance, directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment or order shall
be rendered.

Section 5.
Permissive Referendum/Referendum on Petition



This local law is subject to a referendum on petition in accordance with Cannabis
Law § 131 and the procedure outlined in Municipal Home Rule Law § 24.

Section 6.
Effective date

This local law shall take effect immediately upon the filing in the Office of the New
York State Secretary of State.




VILLAGE OF NASSAU
LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF THE YEAR 2021

A LOCAL LAW OPTING OUT OF ON-SITE CANNABIS CONSUMPTION SITES IN THE
VILLAGE OF NASSAU AS AUTHORIZED UNDER CANNABIS LAW ARTICLE 4

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF NASSAU AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1.
Legislative Intent

It is the intent of this local law to opt out of allowing on-site cannabis consumption
sites in the Village of Nassau that would otherwise be allowed under Cannabis Law Article

4.

Section 2.
Authority

This local law is adopted pursuant to Cannabis Law & 131 which expressly
authorizes the Village Board to adopt a local law requesting the Cannabis Control Board
to prohibit the establishment of on-site cannabis consumption licenses within the
jurisdiction of the Village of Nassau and is subject to a permissive referendum, the
procedure of which is governed by Municipal Home Rule Law § 24.

Section 3.
Local Opt-Out

The Board of Trustees of the Village of Nassau hereby opts out of allowing on-site
cannabis consumption sites from being established and operated within the jurisdiction
of the Village of Nassau.

Section 4.
Severability

In any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, or part of this local law or the
application thereof to any person, firm or corporation, or circumstance, shall be adjusted
by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional, such order or
judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remainder thereof, but shall be
confined in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, or part of this
local law or in its application to the person, individual, firm or corporation or
circumstance, directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment or order shall
be rendered.



Section 5.
Permissive Referendum/Referendum on Petition

This local law is subject to a referendum on petition in accordance with Cannabis
Law § 131 and the procedure outlined in Municipal Home Rule Law § 24.

Section 6.
Effective date

This local law shall take effect immediately upon the filing in the Office of the New
York State Secretary of State.



VILLAGE OF NASSAU
40 MALDEN STREET

P.O. BOX 452

NASSAU, NEW YORK 12123
Telephone (518) 766-3044 Ext. 0
Fax: (518) 766-2939

A Progressive Village with Traditional Values

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT the Board of Trustees of the Village of Nassau,
Rensselaer County, New York will hold a Special Meeting on December 22, 2021
immediately after the scheduled Public Hearings. To take action on the following

item(s):

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #1 OF 2021
Village of Nassau, County: of Rensselaer

A LOCAL LAW OPTING OUT OF CANNABIS DISPENSARY SITES
IN THE VILLAGE OF NASSAU AS'AUTHORIZED UNDER
CANNABIS LAW ARTICLE 4

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #2 OF 2021
Village of Nassau, County of Rensselaer

A LOCAL LAW OPTING OUT OF ON-SITE CANNABIS
CONSUMPTION SITES IN THE VILLAGE OF NASSAU AS
AUTHORIZED UNDER CANNABIS LAW ARTICLE 4

By Order of the Board of Trustees

Melissa Turner-Bulan

Village of Nassau Clerk
Dated: December 8, 2021
Mayor Cierk Treasurer Building/Codes Attorney
Robert W. Valenty Melissa Turner-Bulan Wendy Ashley Kevin Hitchcock David L. Gruenberg
Craig Surprise

Trustees

Gaetano J. Forte III Charles Collins Richard Elder Julia Moldoff



Village of Nassau
Mayor Bob Valenty
40 Malden Street
Nassau, NY 12123

November 27", 2021

Dear Bob,

| am submitting a letter of interest for the position of Fire Commissioner of the Nassau
Fire District # 1. | have served the Board of Fire Commissioners for 10 years and additionally
have been elected as Chairman of the Board of Fire Commissioners for the past 9 years.

| look forward to providing the residents of the Nassau Fire District with the same level
of dedication, leadership, and hardworking approach as | have for the past 10 years. If you have
any questions or need anything further from myself, feel free to reach out to me anytime via
email or my cell phone 518-376-8013.

Sincerely,

Matt Cooper

Past Chief

Chairman

Board of Fire Commissioners
Nassau Fire District #1

Cc: NFD Files
Dec. Minutes NFD #1



MONTHLY MEETING
VILLAGE OF NASSAU BOARD OF TRUSTEES
December 8, 2021

Approve the Village of Nassau standard workday, required by
the Office of the State Comptroller as follows; Highway
Workers, Water Personal and Police Officers at 8 hours, Clerk,
Deputy Clerk, Court Clerk and Treasurer at 6 hrs, Elected
Officials, including the Mayor, Trustees and Judges at 6 hours”.



